



## AGENDA

### Objectives of the 11<sup>th</sup> Annual RBM VCWG Meeting

To discuss current and emerging issues that should be addressed by the Working Group and establish a 2016 work plan coordinated with WHO-GMP and other partners. The meeting will have the style of short presentations to set the stage for extensive discussions.

| <b>Wednesday 3rd February 2016</b><br><b>Day 1</b><br><b>Room Lindbergh/Morane</b> |  |                                       |
|--|--|---------------------------------------|
| <b>8:00 - 9:00</b>   | <b>Registration</b>  |                                       |
| <b>Session 1</b>   | <b>Introductions and objectives</b>  | <b>Chairperson<br/>Jacob Williams</b> |
| 9:00 – 9:10  | Welcome and introductions  | Gerhard Hesse                         |
| 9:10 – 9:20  | Meeting objectives and agenda  | Jacob Williams                        |
| 9:20 – 9:40  | Evolving landscape of malaria from MDGs to SDGs  | Pedro Alonso                          |
| 9:40 – 9:50  | Malaria vector control research agenda - BMGF  | Dan Strickman<br>Mike Reddy           |
| 9:50 – 10:00   | Feedback from the meeting with the Co-Chairs of the Working Groups   | Jacob Williams                        |
| 10:00 – 10:10  | VCWG membership, information exchange, budget and sponsorships   | Konstantina Boutsika                  |
| 10:10 – 10:30  | Discussion   | All                                   |
| <b>10:30 – 11:00</b>   | <b>Group photo</b><br><b>Morning break / coffee, tea, fruit juices, healthy shot</b><br><b>Poster viewing</b>  |                                       |
| <b>Session 2</b>   | <b>Current policy and implementation practice</b>  | <b>Chairperson<br/>Gerhard Hesse</b>  |
| 11:00 – 11:15  | Action and Investment to defeat Malaria 2016–2030 (AIM) – for a malaria-free world: the potential role of VCWG | Helen Prytherch                       |
| 11:15 – 11:30  | Vector control policy updates and priorities   | Abraham Mnzava                        |
| 11:30 – 11:45  | MESA malERA Refresh and vector control themes  | Janet Hemingway<br>Fredros Okumu      |
| 11:45 – 11:50  | Innovation to Impact   | Video                                 |

|                      |   |   |
|----------------------|---|---|
| 11:50 – 12:00        | Discussion  | All   |
| <b>12:00 – 13:00</b> | <b>Buffet lunch<br/>Poster viewing</b>  |   |
| 13:00 – 13:30        | Announcement of new work streams. Way forward, realigning the work streams, priorities to be addressed  | Gerhard Hesse                                       |
| 13:30 – 14:00        | Discussion  | All   |
| 14:00 – 14:40        | Feedback by the Regional Networks on vector control priorities <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Asia Pacific Malaria Elimination Network (APMEN)</li> <li>• Pakistan–Islamic Republic of Iran–Afghanistan Malaria Network (PIAM-Net)</li> <li>• Pan African Mosquito Control Association (PAMCA)</li> </ul> | Moh Seng Chang<br>Ahmad Raeisi<br><br>Charles Mbogo |
| <b>14:40 – 15:00</b> | <b>Afternoon break / coffee, tea, fruit juices and sweet snack<br/>Poster viewing</b>   |   |
| 15:00 – 18:00        | 1 <sup>st</sup> Intervention delivery, integration and capacity strengthening work stream meeting   | Christian Lengeler<br>Michael Macdonald             |
| <b>End of Day 1</b>  |   |   |

| <b>Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> February 2016<br/>Day 2</b> |   |                                   |
|--|---|-----------------------------------|
| 9:00 – 12:00<br>Room<br>St Exupéry/Garros              | 1 <sup>st</sup> IRS IRM priorities work stream meeting                            | Mark Hoppe<br>Dereje Dengela      |
| 9:00 – 12:00<br>Room<br>Dassault/Morane                | 3 <sup>rd</sup> Housing and malaria work stream meeting                           | Steve Lindsay<br>Mariana Stephens |
| <b>10:30 – 11:00</b>                                   | <b>Morning break / coffee, tea, fruit juices, healthy shot<br/>Poster viewing</b> |                                   |
| <b>12:00 – 13:00</b>                                   | <b>Buffet lunch<br/>Poster viewing</b>  |                                   |
| <b>12:00 – 14:30<br/>Room<br/>Dornier/Douglas</b>      | <b><i>Exhibition: New tools and innovations</i></b>                               |                                   |
| 14:30 – 17:30<br>Room<br>St Exupéry/Garros             | 1 <sup>st</sup> New challenges, new tools in vector control work stream meeting   | Michael Reddy<br>Fredros Okumu    |
| 14:30 – 17:30  | 1 <sup>st</sup> LLIN priorities work stream meeting                               | Hannah Koenker                    |

|   |   |             |
|---|---|-------------|
| Room<br>Dassault/Morane   |   | Lena Lorenz |
| <b>15:30 – 16:00</b>  | <b>Afternoon break / coffee, tea, fruit juices and sweet snack<br/>Poster viewing</b> |             |
| <i>17:30 – 18:30<br/>Cheese &amp; wine<br/>Room<br/>Dornier/Douglas</i> | <i>Exhibition: New tools and innovations</i>  |             |
| <b>End of Day 2</b>   |   |             |

| <b>Friday 5<sup>th</sup> February 2016<br/>Day 3<br/>Room Lindbergh/Morane</b> |  |   |
|--|--|---|
| <b>Session 3</b>   | <b>Feedback from the work stream meetings:<br/>objectives, deliverables, action list, timelines,<br/>network</b> | <b>Chairperson<br/>Jacob Williams</b>   |
| 9:00 – 9:15  | 1 <sup>st</sup> Intervention delivery, integration and capacity strengthening work stream meeting                | Christian Lengeler<br>Michael Macdonald |
| 9:15 – 9:50  | Discussion   | All                                     |
| 9:50 – 10:05   | 1 <sup>st</sup> IRS IRM priorities work stream meeting   | Mark Hoppe<br>Dereje Dengela            |
| 10:05 – 10:40  | Discussion   | All                                     |
| <b>10:40 – 11:10</b>   | <b>Morning break / coffee, tea, fruit juices, healthy shot<br/>Poster viewing</b>                                |   |
| 11:10 – 11:25  | 3 <sup>rd</sup> Housing and malaria work stream meeting  | Steve Lindsay<br>Mariana Stephens       |
| 11:25 – 12:00  | Discussion   | All                                     |
| <b>12:00 – 13:00</b>   | <b>Buffet lunch<br/>Poster viewing</b>   |   |
| 13:00 – 13:15  | 1 <sup>st</sup> New challenges, new tools in vector control work stream meeting                                  | Michael Reddy<br>Fredros Okumu          |
| 13:15 – 13:50  | Discussion   | All                                     |
| 13:50 – 14:05  | 1 <sup>st</sup> LLIN priorities work stream meeting  | Hannah Koenker<br>Lena Lorenz           |
| 14:05 – 14:40  | Discussion   | All                                     |

|                             |  |                                      |
|-----------------------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| <b>14:40 – 15:00</b>        | <b>Afternoon break / coffee, tea, fruit juices and sweet snack<br/>Poster viewing</b>  |                                      |
| <b>Session 4</b>            | <b>The way forward for 2016</b>  | <b>Chairperson<br/>Gerhard Hesse</b> |
| 15:00 – 17:00               | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Action plan and timelines</li> <li>• Next steps</li> <li>• Any other business</li> <li>• Summary and conclusions</li> </ul> | Gerhard Hesse<br>Jacob Williams      |
| <b>Close of the meeting</b> |  |                                      |

Sponsorship of affected-country participants is provided by Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation (SDC), Swiss TPH, USAID, Avima Pty Ltd, Bayer, HD Hudson Manufacturing Company, Intelligent Insect Control SAS, In2Care, Mitsui Chemicals Agro, Pulcra Chemicals, Sumitomo Chemical, Syngenta, Vestergaard, VKA Polymers, Westham